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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Wrobel, George [George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 11:42 AM
To: Thomas Fredrichs; Taylor, Diann F
Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Henry Jones; Daniel Mussatti; John Rycyna; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: RE: Lunch tomorrow

Will do. 
Diann, can you set this up? 
 

From: Thomas Fredrichs [mailto:Thomas.Fredrichs@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 11:40 AM 
To: Wrobel, George 
Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Henry Jones; Daniel Mussatti; John Rycyna; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: RE: Lunch tomorrow 

Dear Mr. Wrobel, 
 
In the interest of saving time during the site visit, lunch onsite would be helpful.  However, NRC staff are not 
allowed to accept meals without charge.  Therefore, each meal provided must be paid for at market price by 
each employee.  Please make arrangments to collect the payments.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Thomas Fredrichs, Sr. Project Manager 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Divison of Site and Environmental Reviews 
Rockville, MD 20852 
Phone: (301) 415-5971 
 
 
 

From: Wrobel, George [mailto:George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 9:42 AM 
To: Thomas Fredrichs 
Subject: Lunch tomorrow 
 

Would you prefer for us to provide your team with lunch tomorrow?  

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, 
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the 
addressee.  If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information 
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP2 
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